Megan Egbert

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Alyssa Brochu <abrochu@uncashd.org>

Friday, August 23, 2024 2:35 PM

John Meigel; Megan Egbert; Meredith Badalucca

khaubert@claengineers.com; John Carlson; Derek Albertson; Ronald K. McDaniel; Paul
Barnes; dcolter@seccog.org; Doug Colter

RE: 24 SITE 6 - 1080 Route 32

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I will need to know the plan for the temporary construction trailer — will they be connecting it into the exiting septic
system? Or will they contract with a septic company to pump out a holding tank within the trailer? Or rent port-a-johns?

~Alyssa

Alyssa Brochu, REHS/RS

Registered Environmental Health Specialist
401 West Thames Street, Suite 106

Norwich, CT 06360

Phone: (860) 823-1189 ext. 120

Fax: (860) 887-7898

(QUNCAS

HEALTH DISTRICT

From: John Meigel <jmeigel@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 2:00 PM

To: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>; Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Cc: khaubert@claengineers.com; John Carlson <JCarlscn@montville-ct.org>; Alyssa Brochu <abrochu@uncashd.org>;
Derek Albertson <dalbertson@montville-ct.org>; Ronald K. McDaniel <rmcdaniel@montville-ct.org>; Paul Barnes
<pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; dcolter@seccog.org; Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>

Subject: Re: 24 SITE 6 - 1080 Route 32

Also address identification will be required and easily readable.

John Meigel

Deputy Fire Marshal

Town of Montville

Fire Services & Emergency Management
310 Norwich- New London Tpke

Uncasville, CT 06382

Phone: (860) 848-6781

Fax: (860) 848-4063
Office# 860-848-6729

Email : [Meigel@montville-ct.org




